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From: Phyllis Beaulieu [licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2007 8:56 AM
To: "Stewart Harris"
Subject: RE: 2BE-ARC0507 (previous file number NWB2ARC0507)

Good morning Stewart. The outstanding amount for water fees is $30.00 for the
period Feb 06 to Feb 07. This license expired on the 28th of February of this year.
The fees can be paid by cheque made payable to "Receiver General for Canada'.

To renew you will require:

1. Application form

2. Remote camp questionnaire

3. Area maps

4. $30.000 admin fee

5. $30.00 water use fee

6. Project summary in English and Inuktitut

The application form and questionnaire are available from our ftp site at the
following link:
http://nunavutwaterboard.org/ftp/ Go into the folder titled Administration.

The annual report form is also in the same folder.
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0OB 1J0O

Phone: (867) 360-6338

Fax: (867) 360-6369

E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org ----- Original Message-----
From: Stewart Harris [mailto:stewarth@equityeng.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2007 5:37 PM

To: Darcy Baker; mw@fullmetalminerals.com; rm@fullmetalminerals.com;
licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Subject: Re: 2BE-ARC0507 (previous file number NWB2ARCO0507)

Phyllis;

Thanks. 1 am out of the office and away from these files. Would you be able to
tell me what these fees amount to and who a cheque should be made payable to? |
believe you also need an annual report on water use like we submitted in December(?)
2005. 1711 make sure that gets forwarded as well. 1 believe that Full Metal would
like to renew this water use licence but I will have to check with them. What will
need to be done to renew this licence?

Cheers,

Stewart.

>>> "Phyllis Beaulieu" <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org> 03/22/07

12:38PM >>>

Please see attached letter regarding outstanding water use fee for the above
project.

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU XOB 1J0
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